

Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel

(to be confirmed at the next meeting)

- Date: Tuesday, 5 October 2021
- Venue: Collingwood Room Civic Offices

PRESENT:

- Councillor Mrs C L A Hockley (Chairman)
- **Councillor** Mrs L E Clubley (Vice-Chairman)
- **Councillors:** Mrs S M Bayford, J M Englefield, M J Ford, JP, Mrs K K Trott and Miss T G Harper

Also Mrs S M Walker (Items 5 & 6)

Present:



1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies of absence were received at the meeting.

2. MINUTES

A copy of the Minutes of the 29 September 2021 Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel were tabled at the meeting and are appended to these Minutes.

RESOLOVED that the Minutes of the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel meeting held on the 29 September 2021 be signed and confirmed as a correct record.

3. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no announcements made by the Chairman.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURES OF ADVICE OR DIRECTIONS

There were no declarations made at the meeting.

5. **DEPUTATIONS**

The Panel received a written deputation from Mrs L Driver requesting that improvements be made to the Crossfell Walk play area in Fareham.

Members and officers discussed the matters raised in the deputation at length and it was agreed that Crossfell Walk Play Area would be added to the list of the Council's play areas that required improvements.

Officers explained that Crossfell Walk Play Area was comparable to many other play areas in the Borough, and it provided a good mix of equipment for children of different ages, but there are other sites that also need work and that they would take priority.

At the invitation of the Chairman the Executive Member for Leisure and Community addressed the Panel to add that funding is and will continue to be a challenge. The Council, alongside local communities, will need to find alternative ways to fund this type of improvement going forward.

Members of the Panel thanked the Deputee for bringing this matter to their attention.

6. CITIZENS ADVICE BUREAU

The Panel received a presentation from Biddy Mayo, Chief Officer and Colleen Sykes, Trustee from Fareham Citizens Advice Bureau (CAB).

The presentation provided an opportunity for the Panel to scrutinise the service that Citizen's Advice Fareham provides to the residents of the Borough

of Fareham, as per the objectives set out in the scoping report agreed at the 10 March 2021 Panel meeting.

Following the presentation Members of the Panel, along with the Executive Member for Leisure and Community, discussed at length several elements of the CAB presentation.

The key points of discussion were the high number of recurring clients, the use of office space and the need for the CAB to consider different ways of working to ensure they are assisting their clients to become as self-sufficient as possible.

Members agreed that the CAB provide a valuable service to Fareham residents but expressed the importance of ensuring that the Council is getting value for money for all its residents who use the CAB service.

The Director of Leisure and Community explained that she, along with the Executive Member for Leisure and Community attend regular monitoring meetings with the CAB and the Panels comments would be fed back to the Trustees.

RESOLVED that the Leisure and Community Scrutiny Panel: -

- a) note the contents of the presentation; and
- b) ask that their comments be fed back to the CAB Trustees by the Director of Leisure and Community at their next monitoring meeting.

7. EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

The Panel were asked to consider an item of Executive Business that had been tabled at the meeting – Tabled item 7 – Restarting the remodelling of the Fareham Live Project.

No comments were received.

8. LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SCRUTINY PANEL PRIORITIES

The Chairman asked Members to consider the Scrutiny Priorities for Leisure and Community over the coming week and advised that as this was previously considered at length at the previous meeting this item would be discussed in more detail at the next meeting.

(The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.43 pm).